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DATE:                          November 12, 2019 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Solicitation Coordinator  

SUBJECT:                   Addendum #1 
    RFQ763-20-141268ER  
    UNTHSC Center for BioHealth Level 1 Renovation 

                                       
 
This Addendum is being issued to correct the answer to a question asked in Questions 
#1 and to extend the due date as follows: 
 
The question which was #19 in the Questions & Answers that was posted on November 
4, 2019 is stated below: 

 
   19)  Will a liquidated damages or any form of penalty clause for timely completion be  
               included in the Owner/Architect Agreement? 
 
       The answer to this question should be NO.  Liquidated Damages will not apply to the 
        Architect. 
 

 
The deadline for submission of qualifications and HUB Sub-Contracting Plan will be extended and 
changed as follows: 
 
 Deadline for submission of Proposal:    from November 14, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. to 
                     November 19, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. 
 
 Deadline for submission of HSP:            from November 14, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. to 
           November 19, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. 
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